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From: Patsy White 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 3:04 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07806-05 

I had been told By John Slemkewicz’s group to return it. I guess they didn’t realize Andrew would need it later. Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 2:53 PM 
To: Patsy White 
Cc: Cochran Keating; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07806-05 

Patsy , 
please see the below e-mails. Staff is recoiiinieiiding that we retain confidential document No. 07806-05. 
(the directive to return this document was from your responses in  the Aug/Sept. Closed Dockets Confidential 
Report) 
Marguerite. 

From: Cochran Keating 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 2:44 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07806-05 

It’s my understanding that we will probably see a securitization petition from FPL in the near future. 1 don’t see any reason to 
return the document if we know it will be relevant to the proceeding on that petition. It seems inefficient to return it, ask for it 
again, wait for a response, have the company file a response and a request for confidential treatment, then issue another 
order granting confidential treatment for it - a lot of time and resources for the same end result. Let’s hold on to it. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 1:49 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Cochran Keating 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 07806-05 

Marguerite 

I was hoping to hold on to DN 07806-05 until after the Commission rules on FPL’s petition f o ~ ~ g ~ ~ i f j z @ o ~  @#rr$@age 
restoration expenses. The petition hasn’t been filed yet but I know the information in this coltlf~ dsc. ’from ‘the rate”ca’s@will 
be relevant to FPL’s pending securitization filing. 
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Cochran, what do you recommend? Keep it or give it back and ask for it again in the new docket? 
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From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 1:31 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Subject: Confidential DN 07806-05 

Hi Andrew. 

Staff has directed me to return confidential document No. 07806-05 back to the source. When you are finished 
with your review of this document, please return for processing. 

thanks, 
Marguerite. 
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